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PROJECT NAME:   Morgan Shoal Project 

DATE OF ISSUE: May 28, 2021 

NOTICE OF CHANGES, MODIFICATIONS, OR CLARIFICATIONS  

ITEM NO. 1: CHANGE/CLARIFICATION TO KEY DATES 
NONE 

ITEM NO. 2: REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION 

RFI-1.
Question:  Are the project team members that put the framework together eligible to pursue this project? 
Response:  Yes, project team members that put the framework plan together are eligible to pursue this project.  This 

opportunity is open to all interested and qualified parties. 

RFI-2.
Question:  Is this project DBE?? 
Response:   No.  The project is looking for MBE/WBE firms.  The PBC accepts only City and/or County certifications. 

RFI-3.
Question:  Can non PBC LIQ firms submit? 
Response:   Yes.  This opportunity is open to all interested and qualified parties.  The PBC encourages all firms to 

submit their LIQ to the PBC.  Information regarding the LIQ for AOR and EOR is found at the PBC website 
and the following links: LIQ for AOR and LIQ for EOR. 

RFI-4.
Question:  Which Agency is letting the project? 
Response:   The Public Building Commission is working with the Chicago Park District and the Chicago Department 

of Transportation on this project.  The awarded Contract will be between the PBC and the selected firm(s). 

RFI-5.
Question:  Does a Cover (front and back) and Tabs count toward the page count? 
Response:  Yes. The PBC will only review 30 pages. 

RFI-6.
Question:  Can you provide the original land and bathymetric survey data from the planning phase? 
Response:   The Team is responsible for the proper planning and development of the Project, including any/all 

required reports as part of their overall project approach and execution strategy.  Upon award, any 
available information would be shared with the selected Team. 

RFI-7.
Question:  Can you provide the soil borings and data completed by the Corps for upland and in water 

conditions? 
Response:   The Team is responsible for the proper planning and development of the Project, including any/all 

required reports as part of their overall project approach and execution strategy.  Upon award, any 
available information would be shared with the selected Team. 

This RFI Log includes the following attached Documents: 

None. 


